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Stockman Chris J - EA-CU

From: nadir gul <REDACTED>

Sent: 08 November 2022 12:12

To: Stockman Chris J - EA-CU

Subject: Re: Array 91 Shepherds Hill Romford RM30NP
Hi Chris,

Thank you for your email. We had a management meeting late last evening. Followed by our management meeting,
we have decided to stop service Shisha in Bayou with Immediate effect.

Currently we are working on developing new Breakfast and lunch menu. Meanwhile bayou will be uses to serve food
and drinks only from our main Kitchen/bar.

Furthermore, we have decided to start using metal detector at the main entrance to add extra secure measure for
our clientele and staff safety.

Please feel free to drop me an email if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards
Nadir Gul

On 8 Nov 2022, at 11:36, REDACTED wrote:

Good morning Mr Gul

Yesterday | sent the below email and have not received a reply from you.

Can you confirm please the shisha lounge will be closed with immediate effect and the business
model will change to a breakfast and lunch venue?

As | stated in the email yesterday | am considering all options at this time.

It would therefore be helpful if you could please confirm in writing/email what your intentions are in
respect of the shisha lounge in order to mitigate risk.

Many thanks

Chris Stockman

Havering Licensing Officer

Licensing office, 1°t Floor, Romford Police Station, Main Road Romford RM1 6BJ

REDACTED

www.met.police.uk
.

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Report a crime which has already occurred (i.e. overnight theft from motor vehicle discovered in the
morning) at https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/ocr/how-to-report-a-crime/

Report antisocial behaviour at https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/asb/asb/report-antisocial-
behaviour/

Report a civil dispute (i.e. neighbour dispute over property boundaries) at
https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/cd/civil-dispute/

To advise Police of any additional evidence or information relating to a crime which has already been
reported (i.e. CCTV footage) at https://www.met.police.uk/tua/tell-us-about/cor/tell-us-about-existing-

case-report/

From: Stockman Chris J - EA-CU
Sent: 07 November 2022 14:25
To: REDACTED




Subject: Array 91 Shepherds Hill Romford RM30NP

Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr Gul

I’'m emailing you with regards to the serious incident that occurred on the 5th November 2022, at
0100 hours.

As you are aware a customer was stabbed outside your premises after a fight had taken place and
the criminal investigation is being dealt with separately by CID. However, | am responsible for
overseeing the licensing matters.

On Saturday evening you advised me that the shisha lounge located at the rear of the property would
be closed due to the clientele you were getting in, and instead the area would be used to cater for
meals including breakfast and lunch. Can you confirm the shisha lounge will be closed with
immediate effect and the business model will change to a breakfast and lunch venue?

I have sought legal advice and whilst this meets the threshold to bring a Summary Review (due to the
serious crime that has occurred), | am considering all options at this time. It would therefore be
helpful if you could please confirm in writing, by close of play today, what your intentions are in
respect of the shisha lounge in order to mitigate risk.

Many thanks

Chris Stockman

Havering Licensing Officer

Licensing office, 1°* Floor, Romford Police Station, Main Road Romford RM1 6BJ

REDACTED
www.met.police.uk

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Report a crime which has already occurred (i.e. overnight theft from motor vehicle discovered in the
morning) at https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/ocr/how-to-report-a-crime/

Report antisocial behaviour at https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/asb/asb/report-antisocial-
behaviour/

Report a civil dispute (i.e. neighbour dispute over property boundaries) at
https://www.met.police.uk/ro/report/cd/civil-dispute/

To advise Police of any additional evidence or information relating to a crime which has already been
reported (i.e. CCTV footage) at https://www.met.police.uk/tua/tell-us-about/cor/tell-us-about-existing-

case-report/
NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be

confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in
any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is
accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and
that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.




